

From: Christopher Imlay

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: December 01, 2020

Subject: Additional Information Request

---

Message:

Greetings. You have asked for a justification for the large number of units specified for this experiment (250). You ask whether a smaller number would be sufficient. That is not possible. While the 250 number is a ceiling and it is not expected that all of the 250 units will be needed, the purpose of the STA is to facilitate the Super Bowl, one of the two largest sporting events in the United States. These are portable transceivers used not only for on-site frequency coordination, but also for game operations, security, broadcast auxiliary wireless microphones, and cueing.

At any large scale event, especially this year with covid-19 related security and safety concerns, that large a number of units is standard, and it is the number that has been granted by the Commission for each of the past Super Bowl STAs without question.

The end date of the event has been corrected by amendment of the application as of this date, 12/01/2020.